The regular session of Commissioners' Court of Trinity County was held Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at 9:00 am in the Commissioners' Courtroom, 162 West 1st street, Trinity County Courthouse, Groveton, Texas, with the following members present:

Doug Page, County Judge Grover Worsham, Commissioner Pct. 1 Mike Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2 Neal Smith Commissioner, Pct. 3 Steven Truss, Commissioner, Pct. 4

- 1. Judge Page called the meeting to order at 9:00 am and noted that the agenda was properly filed and posted at 3:40 P.M., May 31,2019. All Commissioners were present; other officials' present included Trinity County Auditor Bonnie Kennedy, County Treasure Bob Dockens, County Attorney Joe Bell, JP4 Richard Steptoe, and County Clerk Shasta Bergman; Judge Page welcomed everyone to the meeting.
- 2. Commissioner Mike Loftin led the group in an opening prayer. Judge Page led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance to the American and Texas flags.
- 3. Public forum. No one present.
- 4. Approval of the minutes for May 21, 2019 Regular Session was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.
- 5. Approval of Official Bond for Pct 3 Constable Carl Casey was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.
- 6. Discuss and Act on Pauper Funeral Payment. None presented.
- 7. Receive Information, Announcements and Reports from County Departments.
- 8. Approval of Storm Trees Removed from Roadways in Precinct 4 to be Cut into Dimensional Lumber for Building Projects at Precinct 4 Barn, Milling and Hauling to be Done by Steven Truss with Personal Equipment Free of Charge to the County, List of Log Volume and Finished Product to be Provided; was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.
- 9. Discuss and Act on Splitting the Cost of Archaeological Survey with Centerville Water Supply for Grant (Total Cost \$5,000 To Be Split). No action taken on this item.

- 10. Approval of Personnel Action Forms as presented for, Sara Norsworthy Dispatch/Jailer, Tawnya Pruitt Deputy Clerk TAC, and Kimberly McCall JP Clerk; was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioners Loftin. Motion carried.
- 11. Approval of Payroll for June 7, 2019 was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.
- 12. Approval of Claims and Invoices as presented was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.
- 13. Approval Complete Check Register for May 2019, as presented, was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.
- 14. Approval of Budget Amendments, as presented, was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.
- 15. Approval of Donation from District Attorney Seized Funds to Sheriff's Office General Special Fund for Body Cameras was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin.
- 16. Approval of Surplus/Salvage Declaration of County Office Equipment and Furniture was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.
- 17. With no further business to come before the Commissioner's Court, court adjourned on a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin. Motion carried.

Doug Page, County Judge	
Grover Worsham, Commissioner Pct. 1	
Mike Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2	
Neal Smith, Commissioner Pct. 3	
Steven Truss, Commissioner Pct, 4	

Attest:_		
	Shasta Bergman, Trinity County Clerk	